
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Damian Sharp 
26 May 2010 15:37 
Mark Hamill 
Michael Paterson; Frank McFadden; Colin Neil; Robert Bell 

Subject: RE: Design Deliverables - Strictly private and confidential and prepared in contemplation 
of Litigation. FOISA Exempt 

Strictly private and confidential and prepared in contemplation of Litigation. FOISA Exempt 

Mark 

See below - same colour coding as other email 

Damian 

From: Mark Hamill 
Sent: 26 May 2010 09:36 
To: Damian Sharp 
Cc: Michael Paterson; Frank McFadden 
Subject: FW: Design Deliverables - Strictly private and confidential and prepared in contemplation of Litigation. 
FOISA Exempt 

Strictly private and confidential and prepared in contemplation of Litigation. FOISA Exempt 

Damian, 

Please see email below from DLA Piper requesting various pieces of information and evidence. 

Give me a call if you have any questions, 

Thanks 

Mark 

From: Glover, Joanne [mailto:Joanne.Glover@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 26 May 2010 08:35 
To: Susan Clark; Mark Hamill 
Subject: Design Deliverables 

Susan/Mark, 

Please could you arrange the narrative on this. (I don't have any papers in the folder). Section on Management of 
SOS (Clause 11) will follow. 

Thanks, 
Jo 

Clause 10 - Design Deliverables 

The lnfraco has failed to comply with the requirements of Clause 10 and Schedule Part 14. 
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The lnfraco has not developed and finalised the Deliverables in accordance with the Programme and the 
lnfraco Contract. 

[Examples from the matrix: 

- audit output 

- provision of extra net 

- programme of deliverables 

- assurance statements, safety verification] 

The lnfraco has failed to comply with Clause 10.1 and Schedule Part 14 in not submitting all of the Deliverables to 
tie's Representative for review in accordance with Schedule Part 14. In particular, the lnfraco has not submitted any 
part of the SOS Provider's Design Deliverables to tie for review before their issue for construction: this is clearly not 
in line with Schedule Part 14. 

The lnfraco has failed to comply with Clause 10.2 in not submitting any Permitted Variation which has involved 
change to the SOS Provider's original design to tie's Representative for review pursuant to Schedule Part 14. 

The lnfraco has failed to comply with Clause 10.4 by not establishing an extra net accessible by computer to tie, any 
tie parties and any other party reasonably required by tie. 

The lnfraco has failed to comply with Clause 10.5 by not setting out in the Programme the order in which the SOS 
Provider's Design Deliverables are to be submitted for review in accordance with the Review Procedure. 

The lnfraco has failed to comply with Clause 10.13 by not notifying tie of conflicts, ambiguities, discrepancies, errors 
or omissions within or between Deliverables together with its proposals for resolving such conflicts, ambiguities, 
discrepancies, errors or omissions. In particular, the lnfraco has failed timeously to notify tie of conflicts and 
discrepancies between drawings issued by the SOS Provider. Conflicts have had to be pointed out by tie staff to the 
lnfraco. 

{It would take time to source details of specific examples of tie having to identify conflicts but they include recent 
discussions on the Haymarket Viaduct ducts and I am confident that there will be examples from Princes Street and 
Section 7} 

{Do we consider that the change to the number of IFCs in the SOS Programme and their packaging is a breach of 
Clause 10.17? The changes to the structure of the SOS Programme have never been agreed by tie and in fact have 
never been offered to tie for agreement.} 

Example: trackslab and roads drawings and Design Assurance Statements 

As yet, some two years into the Contract, and despite numerous review meetings and exchanges in 

correspondence, the lnfraco is still not in a position to issue an approved integrated set of construction 

drawings for the trackslab and roads. Nor can the lnfraco provide the necessary Design Assurance 

Statements, or even give any assurance that the design has been completed to enable the lnfraco to 

authorise construction at little or no risk. 

{Do we really mean that the lnfraco would authorise construction rather than tie?} 

To accommodate the manner in which the lnfraco has sought to manage this issue, such Design Assurance 

Statements would include input from all relevant designers, including SDS or Siemens, such assurance 

should include warranty from any sub-contracted design (for example BAM for track design) and a licence 
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from the Intellectual Property Owner for "Rheda City"(if part of the design solution) in favour of tie (in 

accordance with Clause 102.2.2 of the lnfraco Contract). All should be confirmed by lnfraco in an 

integrated consolidated solution, including a register of residual risks and how they are expected to be 

controlled. Clause 2.8.2 of Part C of Schedule Part 14 provides a detailed list of the information which is 

subject to review. This information has not been forthcoming. 

Joanne Glover 
Solicitor 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP 

T +44 (0)131 345 5140 
F +44 (0)131 242 5562 
E joanne.glover@dlapiper.com 

www.dlapiper.com 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended 
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone 
other than the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the 
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it. 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check 
this email and any attachments. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland 
(registered number 30300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A 
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of 
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited 
liability partnership. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of 
DLA Piper, an international legal practice, the members of which are separate and 
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. 
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